
 

 

Level 5, 
11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne, VIC 3000 

GPO Box 1994, Melbourne, VIC 3001 
Telephone: (03) 8661 7817 

Fax: (03) 9655 0410

Our ref. FR2006/546 
 
 
Mr Barry McFarlane 
Secretary 
Independent Education Union of Australia 
Tasmanian Independent Schools Teachers Association Branch 
12 Carlton Street 
NEW TOWN   TAS   7008 
 
 
Dear Mr McFarlane, 
 
 

Re: Application for certificate of exemption from requirements of 
 Chapter 8, Part 3, Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (FR 2006/546) 

 
 
I refer to your application of 20 February 2007 for certificate of exemption under subsection 271(1) of 
Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 (the RAO Schedule), in respect of the Tasmanian 
Independent Schools Teachers Association Branch of the Independent Education Union of Australia, 
for the financial year ended 31 December 2006.  
 
I have granted the application.  My certificate is enclosed. 
 
Yours sincerely, 

 
 
 
 
 
T. Nassios 
Deputy Industrial Registrar 
 
2 October 2007 
 
 



 
 

 
 
 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 
 

s.271 certificate of exemption from requirements of Chapter 8, Part 3, Schedule 1 
 
 
 

Independent Education Union of Australia 
(FR2006/546) 

 
 

CERTIFICATE 
 
 

On 20 February 2007 an application was made under subsection 271(1) of Schedule 1 of the 

Workplace Relations Act 1996 for a certificate of exemption by the Tasmanian Independent 

Schools Teachers Association Branch of the Independent Education Union of Australia, in 

respect of financial year ended 31 December 2006.  I am satisfied that the said Branch is a 

reporting unit that did not have any financial affairs in the year ended 31 December 2006. 

 

 
 
 
T. Nassios 
DEPUTY INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 
 
2 October 2007 
 
 



Independent Education Union of Australia 
(Tasmanian Independent Schools Teachers Association Branch) 

12 Carlton St. 
NewTown 

Tasmania 7008 

Ph (03) 6228 1421 
Fax (03) 6278 2348 

Registrar 
Australian Industrial Relations Commission 
GPO Box 1994 
MELBOURNE 3001 

Dear Sir, 
Application of Certificate 

My name is Barry James McFarlane. I am Secretary of the Tasmanian Independent 
Schools Teachers Association Branch of the Independent Education Union of 
Australia and President of the Tasmanian Independent Schools Teachers Association 
and I am authorised to act on behalf of both organisations. 

As provided for under subsection 271 (1) ofthe RAO Schedule and regulation 165 of 
the Workplace Relations Regulations 2003, I apply for a Certificate to exempt the 
Branch from the requirements of the Act relating to financial matters occurring in the 
year ending 31/12/2006. 

In support of the application I say 

$ that the Branch account has been inactive for six years and has been closed. 

• the Branch does not have custody of or ownership of property and/or 
investments of any kind. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

All fees, subscriptions or levies of the Branch are incorporated in the fees, 
subscriptions etc of the Associated Body (The Tasmanian Independent 
Schools Teachers Association, which is a registered organisation with the 
Tasmanian Industrial Commission), and are remitted to the Federal union by 
the Associated Body on behalf of the Branch, in accordance with Rule 7(f) of 
Federal Rules ofthe Independent Education Union of Australia. 

Membership of the Branch and the Associated Body are identical and 
indistinguishable. No member of the Branch is ineligible for membership of 
the Associated Body. 

The Tasmanian Independent School Teachers Association Branch (TISTA) 
does not fall into the category of s269 of Schedule 1 of the Workplace 
Relations Act 1996 (Schedule 1). 

For completeness and in pursuance to Regulation 165, while the branch 
expends economic resources - for example meeting the travelling and 
accommodation costs of sending the Secretary of the Branch to Federal 
Executive and Committee meetings - it does not rely on another reporting unit 
of the organisation to expend its own economic resources or incur financial 



Independent Education Union of Australia 
(Tasmanian Independent Schools Teachers Association Branch) 

obligations so that the Branch may conduct its activities, and it does not rely on 
any person or body corporate or trust to expihld its own economic resources or 
incur financial obligations so that the branch may conduct its activities. 

Yours faithfully, 

BARRY MCFARLANE 
(Secretary) 
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